
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

 SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS 

 LAREDO DIVISION 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA § 
 § 
v. § CRIMINAL NO.   
 § 
NOE DE JESUS MARTINEZ-MONTELONGO § 
FIDEL SALDANA RODRIGUEZ § 
  
 INDICTMENT 
 

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT: 

COUNT ONE 

 On or about November 28, 2022, in the Southern District of Texas, and within the 

jurisdiction of the Court, Defendants,  

NOE DE JESUS MARTINEZ-MONTELONGO and 

FIDEL SALDANA RODRIGUEZ, 

 

did knowingly conspire and agree with each other and with other persons known and unknown to 

the Grand Jurors to import 50 grams and more of methamphetamine, its salts, isomers, and salts 

of its isomers and 500 grams and more of a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount 

of methamphetamine, its salts, isomers, and salts of its isomers, a Schedule II controlled substance, 

in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 963, 952(a), 960(a)(1) and (b)(1)(H). 

COUNT  TWO 

 On or about November 28, 2022, in the Southern District of Texas, and within the 

jurisdiction of the Court, Defendants,  

NOE DE JESUS MARTINEZ-MONTELONGO and 

FIDEL SALDANA RODRIGUEZ, 

 

did knowingly import into the United States of America from the United Mexican States a 
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controlled substance.  This offense involved a quantity of 50 grams and more of 

methamphetamine, its salts, isomers, and salts of its isomers and 500 grams and more of a mixture 

and substance containing a detectable amount of methamphetamine, its salts, isomers, and salts of 

its isomers, a Schedule II controlled substance, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, 

Sections 952(a), 960(a)(1) and (b)(1)(H), and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.  

A TRUE BILL: 

FOREPERSON OF THE GRAND JURY 
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______________________________
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